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Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine

From: Hana Mainwaring <Hana.Mainwaring@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2025 15:28
To: Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine
Subject: EPR/XP3092NX/P001

Hi Geraldine, 
 
In response to your 23/05/2025 email: 
 
1.           to discuss on Wednesday 11th of June.  
 
2.           Apologies is a copy and paste error.  
 
3.           For waste operaƟons the screening distance is 1km (please refer to this 1km distance in the detailed table when 
idenƟfying receptors applicable for the applicaƟon), for installaƟons the screening distance is 10km for European sies, 2 
km for SSSI, 2 km for local designated sites, the installaƟons screening report was sent today.  
 
In response to your 04/06/2025 email: 
 

1. In regards to your SCR quesƟon, I have from the technical specialist: ‘The applicant will need to submit 
applicaƟon form C2. Q5a says they need to submit an SCR if they are adding an installaƟon.’ 
So yes an updated SCR would be required. 

 
2. For forms required: Form A, F1, C2, C3 (adding an installaƟon to a waste operaƟon), C4 (the addiƟon of the EWC 

codes for transfer only is considered as variaƟon to TS acƟvity, charged as a new acƟvity).  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Hana Mainwaring PER, FIEMA, CEnv, MSc 
Senior Permitting Officer 
 

 
Environment Agency 
 
Mobile: 07867162124 
Working: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday (not Thursday) 
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this 
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment 
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
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to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or 
recipient, for business purposes.  


